
From: rodney.giacomelli@dc.gov

To: Kevin Forrester;  

Subject: Re: Occupy Crimes

Date: Thursday, October 27, 2011 1:53:29 PM

How can you tell the Occupy Annapolis folks from the state senators and 

delegates?  They occupy the place from Jan-April every year, plus special 

sessions! 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 
 
-----Original Message----- 

From: Kevin Forrester < Kevin.Forrester@BaltimorePolice.org>  

Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2011 12:38:41 

To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD)< rodney.giacomelli@dc.gov>  

Subject:  Re: Occupy Crimes 
 
I 'm all over that...for Halloween I 'm going as a Occupy 

protestor...Baltimore Sunday and Annapolis Monday... 
 
> > >  < rodney.giacomelli@dc.gov>  10/27/2011 12:33 PM > > >  

Sounds like a party!  Why don't we head down to McKeldin Sq., pick up 

some free food, hear some tunes and get laid. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 
 
-----Original Message----- 

From: Kevin Forrester < Kevin.Forrester@BaltimorePolice.org>  

Date: Thu, 27 Oct 2011 11:38:56 

To: Robert Morris< Robert.Morris@BaltimorePolice.org>  

Cc: Scott Williams< SDWilliams@annapolis.gov> ; Frederick 

Gilbart< Frederick.Gilbart@BaltimorePolice.org> ; Stephen 

Coughlan< Stephen.Coughlan@BaltimorePolice.org> ; Giacomelli, Rodney 

(MPD)< rodney.giacomelli@dc.gov>  

Subject:  Occupy Crimes 
 
Occupy Wall Street 
 
10/26 - Rikers cons flood Zuccotti for free eats, start fights with 

civilian security 
 
10/25 - Three men threatened to kill 24-year-old Occupy Wall Street 

protester 
 
10/23 – ‘Occupy’ crasher busted in grope 
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10/18 – Thieves steal numerous items 
 
10/10 – Reporter offered pot and heroin 
 
Occupy Bloomington 
 
10/16 – Man claims protesters drugged, handcuffed him 
 
Occupy Hartford 
 
10/16 – Man charged after pulling knife 
 
Occupy Boston 
 
10/23 – Two protesters arrested for dealing heroin with 6 year old 

child in their tent 
 
Occupy Dallas 
 
10/24 – Police investigating 14 year old runaway that said she had 

sex with a man in his early twenties, and performed sexual acts with 

several other people 
 
Occupy Portland 
 
10/19 – Man arrested for possession of marijuana 
 
10/16 – Sex offender registers Occupy Portland as his address 
 
10/8 – Police investigating possible sexual assault 
 
Occupy Denver 
 
10/15 – Protester accused of groping TV photographer 
 
Occupy Cleveland 
 
10/19 – Police investigating possible sexual assault 
 
Occupy Lawrence 
 
10/25 – Police investigating separate battery and sexual assault 

cases 
 
Occupy Sacramento 
 
10/22 – Occupy organizer raped women, organizers helped cover it up 
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Occupy Seattle 
 
10/18 – Public masturbator set to attend Occupy Seattle arrested 
 
Occupy Minneapolis 
 
10/25 – Police discover stash of rocks and bricks, labeled for riot 
 
Occupy Baltimore 
 
10/21 – Official pamphlet circulated suggesting not to report sexual 

crimes to the police, and that the occupy committee would provide 

counseling services instead 
 
10/26 - Occupy Baltimore awaits city action; revises sexual assault 

guidelines 
 
Occupy Oakland 
 
10/25 – City received reports of a sexual assault and a severe 

beating 
 
10/19 – Dog attacks and bites reporter 
 
Occupy Austin 
 
10/24 – Man arrested after pulling bowie knife and threatening man 
 
Occupy Toronto 
 
10/21 - Strange arrest after man caught sniffing feet 
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